p-1.2eWoo S,

From:

Sent: woensdag 8 juni 2016 10:32

To:

Subject: FW: Referral letter - Appeal Committee, section Phytopharmaceuticals - Plant Protection
Products - Legislation

Attachments: Ares 2016 2642296 Letter signed.pdf; Ares 2016 2642296 Enclosure.pdf

Voor jou.

5 12 ¢ Woo

Van: G ) @ec.europa.eu [mailto o @ec.europa.eu]

Verzonden: dinsdag 7 juni 2016 16:23

Aan: G e @diplobel.fed.be; gaeen @mzy.cz; SEAENIER @mze. cz A @mze.cz;
SR @mzy.cz; FEEEEE @mzy.cz; SRR @brue.diplo.de; EEEAEIEE @mvep. hr;

Fnes @mfa.gov.hu; EFrEe @mfa.gov.hu; 7 @rpue.esteri.it; Z2000E @mae.etat. lu; 22000 @mfa.gov.lv;
I @minbuza.nl; SFEENIEE @gov.si; SR @fco.gov. uk; SEEEIEE) @bmeia.gv.at;

SR @diplobel.fed.be; SFEEI A @bg-permrep.eu; SEFAENIEEN @mfa.gov.cy;

SRR @embassy.mzv.cz; F @bruessel-eu.diplo.de;Fran @um.dk; BEEEIEEN @mfa.ee; SEREAENIEEN @
P @reper.maec.es; FEEEsEEm @formin. fi; EEEEERIEE @diplomatie.gouv.fr;
S @mvep. hr; s @mfa.gov.hu; 72 @dfa.ie; @0 @rpue.esteri.it; 7200 @eu.mfa.lt;
SR @mae.etat. lu; SRR @mfa.gov.lv; EEEIEE @gov.mt; #E @minbuza.nl; BEFEEE @msz.gov.pl;

2534 @reper-portugal.be; 15 @rpro.eu; SRR @gov.se; [ @gov.si; FHEIN @mav.sk;

Je @fco.gov.uk

CC: s @sanita.it; e @tukes. fi; 590 @dgadr. pt; SN @kemi.se; SN NN @ages.at;
S @minrol.gov. pl; SEFIEIENN @ec.europa.eu; SN @mps.hr;

SR @mccaa.org.mt; EEEEIEE @dfa.ie; BEEEIEE @sgae.gouv. fr; EEEEEEs @minbuza.nl;
S @diplomatie.gouv. fr; EEREEIIEET @gov.mt; EEREAEIEE @ec.europa.eu;

SRR @gov.mt; EFREEIAET @dgav.pt; BEREEEE @sanita.it; ZEsicr @sanita.it;
SRR @ec.europa.eu; EEREEIEE @minrol.gov. pl; ST @magrama.es; EEEEIEE @ansvsa.ro;
S @ec.europa.eu; SEAENIEEN @dfa.ie; SEEEIEE @vaad.gov.lv; FEien @da.moa.gov.cy;

U @dgav.pt; EEEEeE @bfsa.bg; EEEEIEE @ec.europa.eu; EFFAEIEE @agriculture.gouv.fr;
AN @agriculture.gouv. fr; EFFEENIEEIN @gov.si; FFRIENER) @ages.at; FEEE @kemi.se;
SR @efsa.europa.eu; EEFEENIEN @asta.etat. u; SEEEEE @kemi.se; EERAENIER @vaad.gov.lv;
S @asta.etat. lu; SEEEIEE @ec.europa.eu; EEEAEIEE @ec.europa.eu; SR @dfa.ie;
SN @ec.europa.eu; FEAENEEN @hse.gov.uk; EERaEiaE @gezondheid. belgie.be;

SR @ec.europa.eu; EFENIEEN @ntai.ontsz.hu; EFEENIEE @gov.mt; EFEEIEE @uksup.sk;
EEENIEE @magrama.es; FEFEIEE @minagric.gr; e @dgav. pt;iEs @reper-portugal.be; s i) @msssi.es;
SN @hse.gov.uk; SN @bfsa.bg; S @gov.siE I @mps.hr;
SN @Mps. hr; SR @hse.gov. Uk I @ec.europa.eu;
SR @diplomatie.gouv. fr; SERAENIEE @ec.europa.eu; SRR @agri.ee; SR @ec.europa.eu;
S @tukes. fi; BEEEIEE @mattilsynet.no; ; BN @ec.europa.eu;
i @mgszh.gov.huyzanes @mmm. fi; SEEEE @mattilsynet.no; ERFEEIEE @tukes. fi;
SRR @ec.europa.eu; EFEENIEE @cvuas.bwl.de; i @kemi.se; EEAENIE @dfa.ie;
S @vaad.gov. lv; B @jordbruksverket.se; asiEE i @msz.gov.pl;

SN @vatzum. It SRS @gov.si; SN @gov.si; S @mae.etat. lu;
SN @bvl.bund.de; i @bmel.bund.de; AR @mvep. hr; EEEENEEN @madr.ro;

SR @mattilsynet.no; EFEEIAE @ec.europa.eu; PRI @mzv.sk;
SN @ec.europa.eu; RN @pzh.gov. pl; EFEREEIEER @kemi.se; SR @da.moa.gov.cy;
[ @reper-portugal.be; FFAENIEE @ec.europa.eu; EEEEIEE @sanita.it; EEEEEE @pma.agri.ee;
SRR @agriculture.gov.ie; EEFAENIERN @ukzuz.cz; SN @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de;
S @vaad.gov. VAR @efsa.europa.eu; S A @agriculture.gov.ie; FEE @minszw.nl;
SN @bfsa.bg; AN @ec.europa.eu; SN @kemi.se; BRI @mps.hr;
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SR @mmediu.ro; FERENIER @mfa.gov.lv; EFEEEE @ec.europa.eu; FEFEEE @magrama.es;
FE @bfsa.bg AN @gov.mt; SN @ec.europa.eu;

SN @ec.europa. eu; NI EEEE ) @ec.europa.eu;

SR @pma.agri.ee; SR @efsa.europa.eu; SEAENIEEN @pma.agri.ee;

PN @ec.europa.eu; FFEENIEEI @agriculture.gov.ie; EFFEENIEEI @agriculture.gouv.fr;

2 @minbuza.nl; EFREEEE @mps. hr S Eicemy @diplomatie.gouv. fr; SFFEIEE @bmel.bund.de;
SPEE @bmel.bund.de; EEEAEIE @kemi.se; SRS @land.gov.sk;

77 @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de; 7 @mst.dk;EFrEEE @mfa.gov.lv; FEFEEE @nsrz.government.bg;

SN @efsa.europa.eu; SN @efsa.europa.eu;

SN @minagric.gr; SN @health.fgov.be; SRR @efsa.europa.eu; AN @agri.ee;
SN @vatzum. It; SR @ec.europa.eu; SEEENIE @ec.europa.eu;

H @svps.sk; SRR @agri.ee; EEREEIEE @ec.europa.eu; EFEEIE @ec.europa.eu;
SR @by bund. de; I I @ec.europa.eu;

S @bmlfuw.gv.at; SEEEEE @mps.hr; EFEE AR @bmel.bund.de

Onderwerp: Referral letter - Appeal Committee, section Phytopharmaceuticals - Plant Protection Products - Legislation

Dear Madam,

Dear Sir,

Please find attached a letter duly signed by FF@EEEmmmme for Food Safety together with its
enclosure.

| would like to draw your attention to the deadline for answering, i.e. 8 June 2016 close of business at the latest,

to the mailboxarrzEnnzr @ec.europa.eu

With kind regards,

5.1.2.e Woo
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European Commission

Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety
Food and feed safety, innovation

Pesticides and biocides

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

F 101 4/92
Telephone:
I @ec.europa.eu





